Hobbs, lew Mexico
fpril 19, 1954

¥ro &. il. Spurrier . .

Jew laxico Cll Conservation Commission
Fe 2o dox 371

vanta Fe, Tew Yerico

feference: JContimental Cil Jempany's teyer =23 lo, 1,
Unit B, Section 28-22-36, 12z Sounty, L. ¥ox.

Desr Sir:

in reply to your letter of April 12, 1954 rezarding the above
well, ryou state the Yeyer B-28 Wo. 1 should be listed as being in the
dunice (0il) pool rather than the South Eunice pool as revorted on
our Form C-115 for the month of Pebruary, 1954. This mstter has veen
checked with the Hobbs office and it is our finding thai tne well is
in the South Zunice pool.

in view of our findings on this mstter, taere will be no
changes on our C-115 report unless further advised to do so by your
office,

In furtrer reference to your form letter, it is our practice
to segrepate oil and zas wells by leases and pools in reporting pro-
duction informztion on Form $-115. If any discrepaneies are noticed,
it would be appreciated if you would advise us accordingly.

Very truly yours,

e B

H. A, ICKHAN

Dist, Supt.~New iexico Vist,
dest Texas-New ilexico Divn,
Production Department
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